## ASCOCC COUNCIL MEETING

DATE: Nov. 12, 2024, 12:30pm-2pm

## LOCATION: Coats 116

1. Call to Order/Roll Call @1234

Attendance: Thomas Wrisley, President; Hannah Evenson; Dir. Student Affairs; Talia Stockwell, Dir. Campus Affairs; Raymond Salinas, External Affairs Coordinator; Londale Dhesi, Wickiup Hall Liaison; Neil Weiss, Redmond Campus Liaison.

Guests: Andrew Davis, Dean of Student Engagement; Angie Cole, Clothing Connection; Kelly Williams, Campus Safety

- 2. Approve Agenda- w/o objection
- 3. Approve minutes from 10/29
- 4. Special Orders
  - a) Funding Request for Clothing Connection- Angie Cole

The Clothing Connection is a student wellness program in partnership w/ OSU-Cascades to provide ten articles of free, gently used clothing to students. Previous councils have given support to the Clothing Connection and they are asking for about \$200 worth to support them.

Thomas asked about their operations. Angle responded by saying that they operate on a very thin budget and this \$200 will give

them a little bit more breathing room for future activities such as the Earth Day Fashion Show.

Thomas also inquired about how they are funded. Angie said that a Title III grant gave funding to centralize student wellness programs but deferred to Andrew Davis for specifics. Andrew stated that funds from the Title III grant were approved recently and could be used for an "expansion" of certain programs but would not help cover current expenses.

Motion to approve funding request: moved by Londale; second by Raymond. Motion adopted.

 b) Availability of Medical Equipment and role of Campus Safety-Kelly Williams

Thanks to Londale's efforts, Campus Safety is now aware of some "shortfalls" in the system; relocation of some Cintas first aid kits is in the works to improve accessibility. Londale informed Kelly that our interest in this topic was piqued after he was directed to certain buildings for first aid services multiple times. Kelly stated that these first aid kits are not necessarily accessible to students to prevent frivolous use; students are encouraged to ask a staff member for basic first aid. Major emergencies would be handled by paramedics if necessary, and all Campus Safety staff were trained in first aid.

Thomas asked about the extent of staff training and Campus Safety response times, noting that critical situations could require prompt action. Kelly responded by stating that Campus Safety had a response time of under five minutes in an emergency (2-3 minutes was typical) but coordinating staff training was difficult.

Neil Weiss asked about the presence of Campus Safety on redmond Campus. Kelly replied by stating that Redmond Campus was pretty accessible to emergency services if necessary and the need for a continuous presence on Redmond Campus hasn't been demonstrated. Neil added that vet tech center was located much further from main Redmond Campus and that could frustrate a prompt response in an emergency.

Kelly informed the Council that Campus Safety is rolling out a new app and wanted student feedback.

- 5. President's Report- Thomas Wrisley
- 6. Officer Reports:
  - a) Dir. Student Affairs- Hannah Evenson

Nursing Club and Student Veteran Association (SVA) have not submitted club renewal forms for this year. Newman Club has also been lax on turning in sign-in sheets. Thomas instructed the Council not to give the card to Nursing or SVA until further notice.

b) Dir. Campus Affairs- Talia Stockwell

Talia will begin coordinating campus tours very soon (within the next two weeks). The idea is to get a feel for each campus' needs and simultaneously deliver Thanksgiving food bags.

- c) Dir. Financial Affairs- Benny Garcia
- d) Internal Affairs Coordinator- Anna Robinson
- e) External Affairs Coordinator- Raymond Salinas

Thanksgiving Food Drive going well after initial hiccups.

f) Wickiup Liaison- Londale Dhesi

Not much happening in Wickiup; asked whether or not he should try to put on Mario Kart event for Wickiup students but recognizes short time frame and potential logistical difficulties. Thomas supports and event if possible.

g) Redmond Campus Liaison- Neil Weiss

Redmond Food Bank restocked recently. Possible reshuffling of clothing racks to accommodate a microwave or toaster oven may be required.

- h) Office Coordinator- Betsy Green
- 7. Committee Reports:
  - a) Student Healthcare Committee- Hannah, Londale, Raymond

Thomas appointed Hannah as chair of Student Healthcare Committee; GOTV Committee lacked clear leadership and he does not want to replicate the mistake.

Hannah and Thomas met w/ Alicia Moore to discuss the student health center and options going forward. A full report is in the

Student Healthcare Teams folder. Moore suggested that volunteers and setting aside "seed money" may help to move toward the goal of supporting student healthcare.

b) GOTV Committee report will be postponed until the following meeting.

- 8. Unfinished Business:
  - a) Council Goals, 2024-2025

Discussion and ratification postponed until a later date.

9. New Business

a) Changes to ASCOCC Bylaws and Constitution- Thomas Wrisley

<u>Report</u> on changes to Bylaws and Constitution; Proposed <u>Bylaws</u> and <u>Constitution</u>.

Adoption of amendments to ASCOCC Constitution and Bylaws moved by Talia; Raymond second. Motion adopted.

## 10. Announcements

11. Adjourn @2:03